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CaEEieIio, Diane

From: Lori-Ann Boyd <Iboyd@twpunionschools.org>
‘Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Cappiello, Diane

Subject: Fundraiser Proposals - June Meeting
Attachments: 201806041030.pdf

Hi Diane,

Enclosed are the Fundraiser Proposals for the June BOE meeting.

School/Club: Twirling

School Account #: 2021

Type of Fundraiser: Bake Sale/Snack Sale Fundraiser

Date of Event: September 7, 14 & 15, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Twirling Club competition fees.

School/Club: Twirling

School Account #: 2021

Type of Fundraiser: Fruit Snacks & L.ollipops Sale Fundraiser

Date of Event: September 2018 to December 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Twitling Club accessories & competition entry fees.

School/Club: Twirling

School Account #: 2021

Type of Fundraiser: "Sponsor A Twirler" Fundraiser

Date of Event: September 2018 to November 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for individual Twirling Club competition Fees.

Lori-Ann A, Boyd

Union High School

2350 N. 3rd Street

Union, N] 67083

P: 908.851.4439

F: 908.687.5204
hoyd@twpunionschools.org

HUMAN., KIND. BE BOTH. -Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that Is confidential and/or
privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail In error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mall from your system. Any views or epinions presented are sclely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education, Please be aware that no electronic communication using equipment or services belonging to the
Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of
Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right te copy, archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.

*Email Disclaimer: The infermation contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended reciplent and may contain information that is
confidential andfer privileged. If the reader is not the inlended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail iz sirictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please nofify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your sysiem. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
elactronic communication using equipmenit or services belonging to the Township of Union Board of Education is considersd private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the properly of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain all communications as reguired by Federal Law.



UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL
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UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
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UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL
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Cappiello, Diane

M — -
From: Lori-Ann Boyd <lboyd@twpunionschools.org>
‘Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Cappiello, Diane
Subject: Re: Fundraiser Proposals - June Meeting
Attachments: 201806051020.pdf

Hi Diane,

Enclosed are the Fundraiser Proposals for the June BOE meeting.

School/Club: Twirling

School Account #: 2021

Type of Fundraiser: Dress Down Day Fundraiser

Date of Event: September 2018 (date TBD by the principal}

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Senior scholarship & competition entry fees,

School/Club: Junior Class

School Account #: 2214

Type of Fundraiser: Snack & Drink sale Fundraiser

Date of Event: June 1-20, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Senior year activities,

Lori-Ann A, Boyd
Union High School
2350 N. 3rd Street
Union, Nj 07083
P:908.851.4439
F: 908.687.5204

lboyd@twpunionschools.org
HUMAN. KIND. BE BOTH. -Leri A. Boyd

*Email Disclaiiner: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sote use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is confidential and for
privileged. If the reader Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminatior, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. I you
have received this e-mail in error, please notily the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or opinians presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education, Please be aware that no electronic communication using equipment or services belonging to the
Township of Unicn Board of Education is considered private. AHl communications created using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Unien Board of
Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy, archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.

On Mon, Jun 4, 2018 at 10:23 AM, Cappiello, Diane <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org> wrote:

Received.

Diane Cappiello, Executive Administrative Assistant - Business Office
Gregory E. Brennan, School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Fownship of Union Board of Education

2369 Morris Avenue




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

T I IR R B
From: Lori-Ann Boyd <lboyd@twpunionschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 12:08 PM
To: Cappiello, Diane
Subject: Re: Fundraiser Proposals - June Meeting
Attachments: , 201806051115 pdf

Hi Diane,
Enclosed are the Fundraiser Proposals for the June BOE meeting.

SchooliClub; Cheer & Step/Dance

School Account #: 2029 & 2083

Type of Fundraiser: Car Wash Fundraiser

Date of Event: July 21, 2018, August 11, 2018, September 1, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds fo purchase team appare! and other items.

School/Club: Cheer & Step/Dance

Schooi Account #: 2029 & 2083

Type of Fundraiser: Bake Sale Fundraiser

Date of Event: September 27, 2018, October 25, 2018, November 15, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds to purchase team uniforms and other team items.

School/Club: Step/Dance

School Account #: 2083

Type of Fundraiser: Black History Month Jubilee

‘Date of Event: January 1, 2019, through February 22, 2019

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To acknowledge black history month through a celebration of performances.

Lori-Ann A, Boyd

Union High School

2350 N. 3rd Street

Union, NJ 07083

P:908.851.4439

F: 908,687.5204

Iboyd unienschools.or

HUMAN, KIND. BE BOTH. -Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclalmer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended reciplent and may contain information that is confidential and/or
privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. IFyou
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views ar epinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no electranic communication using equipment or services belonging to the
Township of Union Beard of Education is considered private. All communicaticns created using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of
Education. The Township of Union Board of Educaticn reserves the right to copy, archive and retain al! cominunications as required by Federal Law.

On Tue, Jun 5, 2018 at 11:02 AM, Cappiello, Diane <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org> wrote:

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
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